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Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

ATTN: Mr. W. G. Coursil
Senior Vice President - Nuclear
Engineering and Operations

P. 0. Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06101

Gentlemen: ‘
Subject: Combined Inspection 50-245/80-06; 50-336/80-04

This refers to your letter dated July 22, 1980, in reponse to our Tetter dated
June 26, 1980.

Thank vou for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented
in your letter. These actions will be examined during a subsequent inspection
of your licensed program.

With respect to Item A. we have reviewed your response anc find no basis 1or
mitigating the severity category previously assigned to this item of noncom-
pliance since the individual’s dosimetry equipment was neither misplaced (lost)
or damaged in this case.

In accordance with Section 2.790(d) of the NRC's "Rules of Practice", Part 2,
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, documentation of findings of the control
and accounting procedures for safeguarding special nuclear materials and facility
security procedures are exempi from disclosure; therefore Attachment 1 of your
response letter wil! not be placed in the Public Document Ronom.

Your cooperation with is is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Eldon J.-Brunner. Chief
Reactor Operations and Nuclear
Support Branch

. Mroczka, Station Superintandent
. Diedrick. Manager of Quality Assurance
. Himmelwrioht, Licensing Safeguards Enginezr
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